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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: ken.nusche@fpl.com

Cc: jeffrey.zuczek@fpl.com; Rachal, Richard; Felton-Smith, Rita; "Ana Oquendo"; Hazziez.natasha@epa.qov;
Heron. Teresa; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request for
Additional Information

Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 4:26:58 PM

Attachments: 1070014-009-AC & 010-AV Putnam RAI - Signed.pdf
image002.png

Dear Nusche:

Attached is the Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

(Division O Air FRESDunCe MasgerranL

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.
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RICK SCOTT

FLoriba DepARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvironmenTAL ProTECTION HERSCHEL T. VINYARD
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER CECRETARY

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400

ELECTRONIC MAIL - READ RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Ken Nusche, Plant General Manager
Florida Power and Light Company

392 U.S. Highway 17 South

East Palatka, Florida 32131

Re: Request for Additional Information Regarding Air Construction and Title V Revision Application
File Nos. 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV
Putnam Power Plant
Putnam County

Dear Mr. Nusche:

The Department received your application for an air construction permit and a Title V air operation permit
revision for the above referenced facility on July 11, 2013. The application substantially addresses the
information required to begin processing an air construction permit and a Title V permit. However, in order to
finish the processing of this application, the Department is requesting the additional information outlined below
pursuant to Rules 62-213.420(1)(b)3. and 62-4.070(1), F.A.C. Should your response to the item below require
new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised
pages of the application form.

1. In order to provide justification for the alternate requested excess emissions periods, please provide
operational and emission related data for each of the submitted scenarios (i.e., cold startup, warm startup,
hot startup, shutdown, etc.). The submitted data should include at least one period of each scenario
representative of normal operations. The data should include the duration of each of the startup or
shutdown periods, the duration of emissions in excess of the standards during each of the startup or
shutdown periods, and the actual emissions as recorded by the CEMS during these periods. The data
should also include the gross load (MW-hr) and heat input rate (MMBtu/hr) for the units for each of the
scenarios.

2. Please provide a descriptive rationale behind the request to increase the excess emissions periods at this
site. Tt is our understanding these are two independent “2-on- 17 systems, each system with a total
capacity of 263 MW (140 MW two gas turbines + a 123 MW steam turbine).

3. Explain why 12 hours (excluded emissions) are needed for Cold Start of the Steam Turbine, it appears
that 8 hours are permitted for other “4-on 1” systems (Turkey Point) and “3-on-1” (West County) during
this period.

4. Please clarify the following request. “8 hours per 4-unit site”” does not appear appropriate for a “2-on 1”
system configuration:

Gas Turbine/HRSG System Warm Startup. For warm startup of a gas turbine/HRSG system, excluded
emissions shall not exceed two hours in any 24-hour period (or shall not exceed 8 hours per 4-unit site,
with the additional provision of a limit of 2 startup periods per 24 hours per unit). “Warm startup of
a gas turbine/HRSG system” is defined as a startup after the pressure in the high-pressure (HP) steam
drum is above 450 psig.

5. Please clarify paragraphs d. and e. of items 1 and 2 of the submitted request. Does “Shutdown Combined
Cycle Operation” refer to a complete shutdown of the “2-on- 1’ system (including common steam
turbine) and “Gas Turbine/HRSG System Shutdown” refer to shutting down only one of the gas
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Request for Additional Information

turbine/HRSG portions of the “2-on- 1 system and keeping the other portion in operation to
provide steam to the steam turbine?

Responsible Official (R.O.) Certification Statement. Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C., requires that all Title V permit
applications must be certified by a responsible official. Due to the nature of the information requested above,
your response should be certified by the responsible official. Please complete and submit a new R.O. certification
statement page from the long application form, DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1), effective March 16, 2008.

Professional Engineer (P.E.) Certification Statement. Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C., requires that all applications for a
Department permit must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the State of Florida. This
requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.
If your responses to the items above result in changes or include new calculations, please complete and submit a
new P.E. certification statement page from the long application form, DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1), effective
March 11, 2010.

The Department must receive a response from you within 90 (ninety) days of receipt of this letter, unless you (the
applicant) request additional time under Rule 62-213.420(1)(b)5., F.A.C.

If you should have any questions, please call Project Engineer, Teresa Heron, by telephone at 850-717-9082 or by
email at teresa.heron@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by
Jonathan Holtom
Date: 2013.07.19
15:57:09 -04'00'

Jon Holtom, P.E.

Environmental Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JH/th

Copy to:

Ms. Ken Nusche, Florida Power and Light Company: ken.nusche@fpl.com

Ms. Jeffrey Zuczek, Florida Power and Light Company: jeffrey.zuczek@fpl.com

Mr. Richard Rachal, DEP Northeast District Office: richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Rita Felton-Smith, DEP Northeast District Office: rita.felton-smith@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Ana Oguendo, US EPA Region 4: oguendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Kathleen Forney, US EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Florida Power & Light Company Permit No. 1070014-009-AC
Putnam Power Plant Permit No. 1070014-010-AV
Air Construction and Title V Permit Revisions

Page 2 of 2
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			Jonathan Holtom























From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Rachal, Richard; Friday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Felton-Smith. Rita; Heron, Teresa

Subject: Delivered: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant,
Request for Additional Information

Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 4:26:59 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us"Rachal, Richard

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

HYPERLINK "mailto:Rita.Felton-Smith@dep.state.fl.us"Felton-Smith, Rita

HYPERLINK "mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us"Heron, Teresa

Subject: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request for Additional

Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Holtom. Jonathan

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
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request for Additional

Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Eelton-Smith, Rita

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Out of Office: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant,
Request for Additional Information

Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 4:26:58 PM

I will be out of the office beginning Monday, July 22 - Friday, August 3, 2013

If you need permiting assistance, please contact either:

Mr. Jerry Woosley at 904-256-1563
Ms. Yasmin Enriquez at 904-256-1570
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From: Heron, Teresa

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request
for Additional Information

Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 8:29:11 AM

Your message was read on Tuesday, July 23, 2013 8:29:05 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Zuczek, Jeffrey

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request
for Additional Information

Date: Monday, July 22, 2013 8:24:12 AM

Your message was read on Monday, July 22, 2013 8:23:25 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request
for Additional Information

Date: Monday, July 22, 2013 6:40:02 AM

Your message was read on Monday, July 22, 2013 6:40:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Nusche, Ken

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request
for Additional Information

Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 6:20:44 PM

Your message was read on Friday, July 19, 2013 6:19:56 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Holtom, Jonathan

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request
for Additional Information

Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 5:27:58 PM

Your message was read on Friday, July 19, 2013 5:27:57 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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

Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 4:46:58 PM

Your message was read on Friday, July 19, 2013 4:46:56 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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

Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 4:27:02 PM

Your message was read on Friday, July 19, 2013 4:27:01 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Hazziez, Natasha

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request
for Additional Information

Date: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 5:11:47 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, July 24, 2013 5:11:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Mail Delivery System

To: Oguendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Relayed: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant,
Request for Additional Information

Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 4:27:32 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov"Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request for Additional
Information
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From: Mail Delivery System

To: Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

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
HYPERLINK "mailto:Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

Subject: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request for Additional
Information
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "ken.nusche@fpl.com"; "jeffrey.zuczek@fpl.com”

Subject: Relayed: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant,
Request for Additional Information

Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 4:27:00 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:ken.nusche@fpl.com™ken.nusche@fpl.com'

HYPERLINK "mailto:jeffrey.zuczek@fpl.com™jeffrey.zuczek@fpl.com’
Subject: 1070014-009-AC and 1070014-010-AV, Florida Power and Light Company, Putnam Power Plant, Request for Additional

Information

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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